MINUTES

DATE: Wednesday, May 14, 1975

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Bremner, Messrs. Chaney, Jeffrey

Price, Jacobsen, and Weise

MEMBERS ABSENT: Messrs. Banner, Heaney, Coulter

GUESTS: Glen Griffith, Fish and Game

John Meder, Administrator, Division of State Land Planning

Chairman Bremner called the meeting to order. He stated the first order of business would be consideration of the amendments adopted by the Senate on AB 142, adjusts fees for hunting and fishing licenses, tags and permits. Mr. Bremner further stated that if the committee concurred on these amendments it would be unnecessary for action to be taken on SB 117, reduces residence requirement for persons over 65 years of age to qualify for reduced hunting and fishing license fee.

Mr. Bremner then called upon Glen Griffith of the Department of Fish and Game, to explain the amendments of the Senate to AB 142.

Mr. Griffith then explained the amendments and stated that the Senate had amended the bill by changing 502.240 to allow the Department the freedom of issuing some of these special licenses on a calendar year rather than a fiscal year basis. This would include such licenses as those for the blind, senior citizens, etc. They did this by bracketing out on line 2-3 on page the words [from July 1 to June 30].

The Senate also placed brackets around the last line of subsection 2 of Section 1. [Any such person shall be exempt from the payment of the fee for a resident deer tag for a regular season as required by the provisions of NRS 502.250.]

They also raised the resident hunting license to \$10.00 and the non-resident fishing license to \$20.00.

Mr. Weise moved the committee "do adopt" the Senate amendments to AB142. Mr. Jacobsen seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous among those present.

Chairman Bremner announced the next order of business to be ACR 75, Memorializes State of California to consider adding lieutenant governor and secretary of state of State of California to governing body of Tahoe Regional Planning Agency. Mr. Bremner called upon Mr. Jacobsen to give a brief explanation of the bill.

ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES 560 May 14. 1975 May 14, 1975

Page 2

Mr. Jacobsen stated that this was merely asking California to make the same consideration that Nevada did and appoint both the Lieutenant Governor and Secretary of State to the TRPA. This would make it more uniform.

Mr. Jacobsen moved the committee "do pass" and Mr. Weise seconded The motion carried unanimously.

SJR 36 was the next order of business. This resolution memorializes President, Secretaries of Interior and Agriculture to use best efforts toward effecting exchange of federal land outside Lake Tahoe basin for certain privately owned, unimproved land within basin to be used for public purposes.

Mr. Weise moved "do pass" on SJR 36 and Mr. Jeffery seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

SCR 36, directs the Director of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources in excercising powers under Chapter 321 of NRS to utilize county planning activities as the basic components of the State Land Use Plan.

Chairman Bremner stated that since Senator Dodge, the prime sponsor of the bill, was still in session in the Senate, he would call upon John Meder, Administrator of State Lands, to speak on behalf of the bill.

Mr. Meder stated that the bill was for the purpose of reemphasizing that the local government is the basic planning unit in the State of Nevada and that the State Land Use Planning Program is intended to assist and compliment that program and not to ursurp the local government authority. It gives direction to the State Land Use Planning Progrm for the next 2 years and instructs them to set up programs and to make sure that it sets local government in the proper perspective. They have no objections to the resolution.

Mr. Meder stated that he would call one error in the resolution to the attention of the committee. In the last line of the summary it states "county planning activities" and this should read "local government planning activities".

Chairman Bremner stated that the summary is not necessary for the bill and this would not change the resolution in any way.

Mr. Jeffrey moved "do pass" SCR 36 and Mr. Jacobsen seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Bremner stated that he would now adjourn the committee permanently subject to the call of the Chair.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra Gagnier, Assembly Attache

ASSEMBLY



2- 558

COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND PUBLIC RESOURCES

Wednesday,
Date May 14, 1975 Time P.M. Adj. Room 214

Bill or Resolution to be considered	Subject
S.B. 117	Reduces residence requirement for persons over 65 years of age to qualify for reduced hunting and fishing license fee.
S.C.R. 36	Directs the Director of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources in exercising powers under Chapter 321 of NRS to utilize county planning activities as the basic components of the state land use plan.
S.J.R. 36	Memorializes President, Secretaries of Interior and Agriculture to use best efforts towards effecting exchange of federal land outside Lake Tahoe basin for certain privately owned, unimproved land within basin to be used for public purposes.